# TO F NA COP

# Republic of the Philippines SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

## City Government of Naga

#### ORDER OF BUSINESS

FOR THE  $13^{\text{TH}}$  REGULAR SESSION OF THE  $14^{\text{TH}}$  SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD ON TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2022, 9:00 A.M., AT THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD SESSION HALL, CITY HALL, NAGA CITY:-

## I. CALL TO ORDER

#### II. ROLL CALL

Hon. Cecilia B. Veluz-De Asis - City Vice Mayor & Presiding Officer Hon. Jessie R. Albeus - City Councilor Hon. Joselito S.A. del Rosario - City Councilor Hon. Ghiel G. Rosales - City Councilor Hon. Melvin Ramon G. Buenafe - City Councilor Hon. Gilda Gayle R. Abonal-Gomez - City Councilor - City Councilor Hon. Vidal P. Castillo Hon. Jose C. Rañola - City Councilor - City Councilor Hon. Jose B. Perez Hon. Jose B. Ferez
Hon. Salvador M. del Castillo - City Councilor Hon. Antonio B. Beltran - City Councilor - LnmB President and Hon. Ma. Corazon M. Peñaflor Ex-Officio Member Hon. Mary Kyle Francine B. Tripulca - SKF President and Ex-Officio Member

#### III. PRAYER

- IV. PAMBANSANG AWIT
  - V. PRIVILEGE TIME
- VI. READING AND APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF BUSINESS

#### VII. ORDER OF BUSINESS

# A. READING AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS SESSIONS

- 1. Minutes of the 132<sup>nd</sup> Regular Session of the 13<sup>th</sup> Sangguniang Panlungsod held on March 29, 2022;
- 2. Minutes of the 134th Regular Session of the 13th Sangguniang Panlungsod held on April 12, 2022;
- 3. Minutes of the 136th Regular Session of the 13th Sangguniang Panlungsod held on April 26, 2022;
- 4. Minutes of the 9th Regular Session of the 14th Sangguniang Panlungsod held on September 6, 2022;

#### B. SPECIAL BUSINESS OR ORDER

1. Three (3) proposed resolutions of commendation authored by Hon. Jessie R. Albeus

- a. Proposed resolution authored by Hon. Jessie R. Albeus congratulating and commending Angelica Mae Ustaris of the Universidad de Sta. Isabel for ranking 10th in the Social Worker Licensure Examination last September 19-21, 2022 (Spin2022-1102);
- b. Proposed resolution authored by Hon. Jessie R. Albeus congratulating and commending the Universidad de Sta. Isabel for being the 4<sup>th</sup> top performing school with a passing rate of 96.77 and producing a 10<sup>th</sup> placer in the Social Worker Licensure Examination last September 19-21, 2022 (Spin2022-1103);
- c. Proposed resolution authored by Hon. Jessie R. Albeus congratulating and commending Shan T. Islam of Saint Joseph School for winning the merit award in Hua Xia Cup 2022 last July 16, 2022 (Spin2022-1104);

#### C. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- 1. Letter dated September 27, 2022, of the Secretary to the Sangguniang Panlungsod, inviting Atty. Mcgyver Gerard S. Orbina, City Legal Officer, to the regular session on October 4, 2022, to answer queries from the members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod relative to the request of the city mayor to amend the authority to negotiate with certain property owners affected by the construction of the Calauag-San Felipe Circumferential Road;
  - a. Letter dated September 22, 2022, of His Honor, the City Mayor, requesting for an amendment to the authority for the city mayor to negotiate with certain property owners with respect to their properties located in San Felipe, Naga City, which will be affected by the construction of the Calauag-San Felipe Circumferential Road (Spin2022-1090);
- 2. <u>Letter dated September 27, 2022, of the Secretary to the Sangguniang Panlungsod, inviting Mr. Allen L.</u>

- Reondanga, CEPPIO Head, to the regular session on October 4, 2022, to provide an update to the members of the Sanggunian of the activities of the City Government for the last quarter of the year;
- b. Letter dated September 29, 2022, of Mr. Allen L. Reondanga, CEPPIO Head, submitting the list of activities of the City Government for the last quarter of the year with the information of his attendance to the regular session as invited (Spin2022-1105);
- 3. Letter dated September 27, 2022, Rey C Cuares, LTC (INF) PA, Division Adjutant, 9th Infantry Division, Philippine Army, submitting their comments on the proposed ordinance on strengthening and renewing the declaration of the City of Naga as Peace Zone (Spin2022-1098);
- 4. Resolution No. 2022-39 of the Sangguniang Barangay of Cararayan, Naga City, approving the naming of certain streets of Zones 1, 2, 3, and 4 of Barangay Cararayan (Spin2022-1096);
- 5. Letter dated September 26, 2022, of Engr. Rolando S.I. Campillos, HSDO Head, submitting a chronological events concerning the purchase and status of payment of Gimenez property (Spin2022-1094);
- 6. Letter dated 28 September 2022 of the City Administrator addressed to the City Mayor, copy furnished the Sangguniang Panlungsod, pertaining to the certification he issued to the effect that no proposal was received by the City Government for the operation of a waste-to-energy facility in Naga City within the period prescribed by Ordinance No. 2019-034 (Spin2022-1101);
- 7. Letter dated 29 September 2022 of Mr. Renne F. Gumba, PSO Head, containing his report on the request of the Sangguniang to implement the existing ordinances governing the operation of "perya" in Naga City (Spin2022-1106);

#### D. NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Letter dated 20 September 2022 of Ms. Marilyn F. Balares, PdD, RCrim, Dean College of Criminal Justice Education, Naga College Foundation, requesting that the Criminology Licensure Examination (CLE) on December 4-6, 2022, be held in Naga City for the examinees from Naga City, Camarines Sur and Camarines Norte (Spin2022-1095);
- 2. Letter dated September 28, 2022, Mr. Frank M. Mendoza, City Budget Officer, and Engr. Rolando S.I. Campillos, HSDO Head, requesting for the passage of an ordinance authorizing the charging against the current appropriation for other supplies and materials expenses of the HSDO the cost of network equipment and supplies which were installe3d the previous year (Spin2022-1097);
- 3. 1st Indorsement dated September 29, 2022, of His Honor, the City Mayor, forwarding the request of Mrs. Ivy Rose Aquino-Brecio for financial assistance in relation to the participation of her son, John Andrei A. Brecio, in Vanda Global Final 2022 in Singapore on December 3-6, 2022, for consideration (Spin2022-1107);
- 4. Letter dated 29 September 2022 of His Honor, the City Mayor, requesting the passage of a resolution providing for the grant of the P1,000,000.00 financial assistance to the Metro Naga Chamber of Commerce and Industry (MNCCI) for the conduct of the Bicol Business Month activities (Spin2022-1100);
- 5. Letter dated 29 September 2022 of Mr. Elmer S. Baldemoro, City Administrator, requesting for the creation of Training Expenses, Donation and Other MOOE accounts under the Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses (MOOE) in the current budget of the Office of the City Administrator and reverting to that account the amount of One Hundred Seventy-Four Thousand Pesos from Subsidy to NGAs account of the same office (Spin2022-1109);
- 6. 1st Indorsement dated September 30, 2022, of His Honor, the City Mayor, forwarding the request of Mr. Emmanuelle Albert C. Gregorio, for financial assistance in relation to the participation of his daughter, Akisha Dane A. Gregorio, in STEAM Ahead 2022 in Singapore on December 3-6, 2022, for consideration (Spin2022-1108);
- 7. Letter dated 22 September 2022 of the City Mayor requesting for authority to charge against the current appropriation of the NCCWPC/Children's Affairs' Office the amount of P100,000.00 unpaid obligation in 2021 (Spin2022-1110);

## E. OTHER MATTERS

VIII. NOMINAL VOTING

IX. ADJOURNMENT